
 

 

Alicia Jennings 
 
 
From:   Evan Reed [ereed@mps.edu] 
Sent:   Tuesday, August 22 , 2023 6:47 PM 
To:   Alicia Jennings [ajennings@mps.edu] 
Subject:  RE: Concerns About a Colleague 
Attachments:  
 
Thank you for sharing these concerns, Alicia. I spoke to someone earlier in the day who shared 
some similar information. Please keep this confidential. 
 
Evan 
 
 
On Tuesday, September 2 at 3:58 PM CDT, Alicia Jennings <ajennings@mps.edu> wrote: 
 
 
Evan, 
 
I have gone back and forth on this and whether or not I should even say anything, but I have 
decided it is the right thing to do. I am so worried about Lynn Peterson. Lynn is such a good 
person, and she cares so much about her instruction. I know she has some improvements to 
make, but she is coachable and is a team player. Anyways, I am worried about her because she 
confided in me that she is taking care of her sister – paying her bills, paying her debts, giving her 
a place to stay, and helping her get back on her feet. Bless Lynn’s heart. She has a lot going on. I 
even think she is trying to get her sister into a rehab facility for addiction issues. I don’t know 
what she would do if she didn’t have this job at the school. I hate to think of what would 
happen to her. Just thought you might like to know so you can check on her and give her some 
encouragement.  
 
Thanks, 
Alicia  


